Greg Ulman

From: Brad Jacobson

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 2:52 PM

To: Greg Ulman

Subject: Fwd: [External] Lease

Attachments: Village of Kronenwetter 140-15AWD PO June 25.pdf; Village of Kronenwetter

140-15AWD Quote June 25.pdf

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eric Stoller <eric.stoller@fabickcat.com>
Date: June 19, 2025 at 2:42:05 PM CDT

To: Brad Jacobson <bjacobson@kronenwetter.org>
Subject: RE: [External] Lease

Brad

Per our conversation, attached is the purchase order & quote for the new 140 AWD. The quote and PO
does not include your annual payment due on 7/8/25. (which helps keep the new lease payment the
same as your current one, which does not cost the village any more money!

This includes swapping everything over from your current machine in addition to the following items:

Blade lift accumulators
Base + 6 hydraulics — Extra set of hydraulic functions to front lift group for a front v plow

7yr/4000hrs Premier Full Extended Warranty

You guys will make the upcoming payment that is due on 7/8/25 and your annual payment will be the
same, but you get a new grader.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Eric Stoller

Territory Manager

9601 Christie Lane | Weston, Wi 54476
W: 715.359.6220 |C. 715.370.1800
eric.stoller@fabickcat.com

"To Ever Serve Our Customers Better"

From: Brad Jacobson <bjacobson@kronenwetter.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 2:23 PM



To: Eric Stoller <eric.stoller@fabickcat.com>
Subject: [external] Lease

Hey Eric

| didn’t see anything from you so just sending you an email to reply too.
Thanks Brad

Sent from my iPhone

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments or files, is confidential and solely for the
use of the individual(s) or entity (entities) intended to receive it. Forwarding, printing, copying,
distributing, disclosing or using such information for purposes other than those intended by the sender
is prohibited.



